
From: Kahlon, Gurbux
Sent: 10/15/2010 9:47:28 AM

Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Tuesday hearing re San Bruno incident in Sacto

Thanks.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:35 AM 
To: Kahlon,
Gurbux
Subject: Re: Tuesday hearing re San Bruno incident in 
Sacto

I will try if this meeting goes on
time
Thank you 
Jane

From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
<gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Yura, Jane
Sent: Fri
Oct 15 09:31:21 2010
Subject: RE: Tuesday hearing re San Bruno 
incident in Sacto

Thanks, Jane. I have a meeting with Paul Clanon at 
11:45. Would be great to talk to you before this meeting. I am in 
room 4100. Just come by.

Gurbux
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From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:19 PM 
To: Kahlon,
Gurbux
Subject: RE: Tuesday hearing re San Bruno incident in Sacto

Gurbux, I will be up at the CPUC tomorrow morning at 10:00 
— will you be available sometime between 11:00 and 12:00? I am not 
sure when our conference will conclude, but it could be as early as 11, and 
perhaps a little after 11,

Jane

From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
[mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 
4:46 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: Tuesday hearing re San Bruno 
incident in Sacto

Jane,I
would like to talk to you regarding PG&E's existing insurance coverages to prepare for 
the Tuesday hearing in Sacto. Please give me a call.
Thanks.
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